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le_ CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 21, 1960

Continental Cil Co,
Box 427
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Under the provisions of Commission Order No. RX-520 your Reed /-3 ¥ell

No. 15-J in ection 3, T=-20-S, R-36-LE, and “kagcs B-12 No. 2-D in Section
12, 1-20-, R=37-E, both of which are in the tumont Pool, are hereby
reclassified as Eumont gas wells on the basis of the latest gas-oll ratio
tests.

These wells are to be shut in and will remain shut ir until Commission
Forms C~128 indicating dedicated acreage have been filed with this office.
i1s0, in the event that less than 640 acres is to be dedicated to each

of these wells , it will be necessary that you obtain Non-"tandard
rroration Unit Crders from the Comrission.

Yours very truly,

CIL CUNSERVATIUN CUMELTHION

Joe D, Hamey
“roration Kanager
JOR/mc
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